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Decomber 3, 1963

' Your letter of November 23rd has been
received, and I want to thank you for giving me the benefit of

your obgemuons and comments. Jown L
y staff and I certalnly shaye your eoncern
dent Kennedy, and we

over the brutal issassination of President Ke
want to assure you that the full forces of the FBI were

fmmediately deployed to assist the Secret Service and loeal

authorities. In addition, the President has instructed the
FBI to conduct a full investigation into the assassination of
President Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald.

I can assure you that this Bureau will discharge its respon-
sibilities in this regard with the same thoroughness and
dispatch that have characterized our investigations in the

past.

DEC - 3 1963 8. Edgar Hoove
COMM.FBI
NOTE: Bufiles indicate one prlor letter to correspondent
10/30/63 Atwhich ti
intention of retiring.'
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Mr. Bylvan . Thompson 3
Route 2, Box 668 : ]
Post Falls, Idabo "™ o3
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Dear Mr. Thompson: ;;
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T .  Sincerslyyours, T - i L

mg’PeE jus fnformed that the Dirfc.?f had no |




